Danielle Clarke

Interior Designer, BID (Hons.)

Danielle has been working in the interior designer field since 2009 and has experience in the planning, design, documentation and management of hospitality and residential projects. She is skilled at taking projects from concept through to completion, managing consultant relations, and construction site coordination. Danielle is involved in all aspects of design process from concept development to contract administration.

Academic Credentials

Bachelor of Interior Design, Honours - Kwantlen Polytechnic University CIDA accredited, Vancouver BC
Certificate in Interdisciplinary Design - Kwantlen Polytechnic University, Vancouver BC

Professional Experience

2009-present 2016-present

Designer/Interior Designer - Evans Architecture, Vancouver BC

Principal - Danielle Clarke Design, Vancouver BC

2010-2015 2008-2010 Interior Designer - CHIL Interior Design, Vancouver BC

Designer - Design Group, Vancouver BC

Awards

2011

Mitchell Freedland Design Award

2009

Daryl McConnell Memorial Award

2009

Runner-Up in Flowform SketchUp Contest

Selected Project Experience

Projects undertaken with Danielle Clarke Design and Evans Architecture:

Nadleh Whut'en Administration & Cultural Building, Fort Fraser BC Stellat'en Wellness Center, Stellaguo BC

Projects undertaken with Evans Architecture:

'Na Aksa Gyilak'yoo School, Terrace BC

Nak'azdli Cultural Centre and Administration Feasibility Study, Fort St. James BC

Nak'al Bun Elementary School Addition, Fort St. James BC

Projects undertaken with Danielle Clarke Design:

GGRP Recording Studio, Vancouver BC

Small Scale Pharmacy Kitsilano, Vancouver BC

Projects undertaken with CHIL Interior Design:

University of British Columbia - AMS Student Nest (5 Restaurants), Vancouver BC

Rogers Arena West Tower (Commercial & Residential Lobbies, Residential Suites), Vancouver BC

Rogers Arena (Interior Washroom Facilities), Vancouver BC

Skwatchays Hotel (First Nation Boutique Hotel Renovation), Vancouver BC

ARC Restaurant - Fairmount Waterfront, Vancouver BC

DoubleTree by Hilton Regina, Regina Saskatchewan

Secret Location (Boutique Retail Store & Restaurant), Vancouver BC